
Tom Koger

Director of Schools

tom.koger@jubileeacademic.org

Dr. Kevin Phillips

Superintendent

kevin.phillips@jubileeacademic.org

Rene Gallegos

Chief Financial Officer

rene.gallegos@jubileeacademic.org

Our Vision:

The Premier Choice 

in Education

Our Mission:

Provide a Nurturing

Community Focused

on Leadership and

Educational Excellence

Matthew Gonzalez
Purchasing Manager
All other terms and conditions for this solicitation shall remain the same.

March 15, 2021

Jubilee Academies 4434 
Roland Rd

San Antonio, Texas 78222

NOTICE TO OFFERORS 
F.A.Q.

This notice serves as ADDENDUM #1 for Solicitation Number RFP- 20-010 for E-Rate.

Q1.  Would it be possible to visit Jubilee Lake View this afternoon?
A1.  In talking to the team we may have some flexibility for you to be able to do the survey. 
Please let me know if we can still arrange this for today.

Q2.  Lease specify the number of network closets per campus and the number of switches/
devices per network closet?

A2. Just to clarify, are you looking for existing and new switches/devices per closet or new 
installs? I have the part number listed below as per our documentation. SYBFXRSRM

Q3.  Both the Brownsville campus and district office requested an APC Symmetra UPS (part 
number: SYBFXRSRM). Please confirm the correct part number or provide specs for the UPS 
device.

A3.  SYBFXRSRM

Q4.  For Form 470 Application Number: 210022329, are vendors allowed to bid Cabling only?

A4.  Vendors are able to bid on cabling only and the bid would be considered.

Q5.  Jubilee Livingway- You want to relocate the MDF. For this we’ll need a new soundproof 
4 ft. cabinet, extend the ISP 30 ft. and re-run 48 drops (this is not in the RFP, so we want to 
make sure it’s posted as an addendum – to ensure you’ll compare apples to apples pricing). 
You’re asking to replace existing 62.5 fiber with SM fiber. Do you have the SM SFPs? if not 
OM3 or OM4 will work fine.

A5.  We accept this explanation and will work to notify everyone.

For questions or concerns please contact Matthew Gonzalez @
dept.purchasing@jubileeacademic.org or at 210-618-9193.  
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